From: 405-RL Roelke, Luisa <405-rl@auswaertiges-amt.de>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February, 2023 13:20

To: UNFCCC-Mail-Team; Moderator DNA

Cc: Karsten Karschunke; juliane.steegmann@uba.de
Subject: Update of the German DNA representatives
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam!

As the German UNFCCC Focal Point | want to notify a change in responsibilities for the German CDM
DNA.

Dr. Enno Harders has been retired and Frank Wolke has changed position and is not in charge of the
German DNA any more.

New representatives are:

Juliane Steegmann
Dr. Karsten Karschunke

The phone and E-mail contacts remain the same while the postal address has changed as well:

German Environment Agency

German Emissions Trading Authority (DEHSt)
Section V 2.6

City Campus

Haus 3, Eingang 3A

Buchholzweg 8

13627 Berlin

Please notify these changes — the two representatives above are entitled to sign LoA and authorizations
to participate in a CDM activity on behalf of the German DNA.

Please confirm this notification or let me know if further information are needed.

Please feel free to contact us or the German DNA directly in case of any further questions
(German.DNA.DFP@uba.de).

Yours sincerely

Luisa Rolke


mailto:German.DNA.DFP@uba.de

@ | Auswirtipes Amt

(7

G7 GERMANY

Luisa Rolke
Head of Unit 405
International Climate Policy, UNFCCC

Werderscher Markt 1
10117 Berlin

Tel. +493018 17 1213
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